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]
From: Chris Gillard <chris@ttgillard.co.uk>
Sent: 21 November 2024 14:15
To: Jason Wray
Cc: Simon Thorpe; Estimating; Richard Hayhoe; Mark Robinson; Martin O'Brien
Subject: RE: Museum of London - Poultry Market - Joinery
Attachments: Joinery - Pricing Document - Supply Chain - TT Gillard.xlsx
Hi Jason,

TRM-32 now added to the attached.

T Gillard ¢ Son (Burton) L.

55A Blackpool Street / Burton upon Trent / Staffordshire / DE14 3AR
T: 01283 566695 / M: 07899 726422 / E: chris@ttgillard.co.uk / W: www.ttgillard.co.uk

From: Jason Wray <Jason@raphaelltd.co.uk>

Sent: 21 November 2024 11:02

To: Chris Gillard <chris@ttgillard.co.uk>

Cc: Simon Thorpe <Simon@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Estimating <estimating@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Richard Hayhoe
<Richard@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Mark Robinson <Mark@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Martin O'Brien <Martin@raphaelltd.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Museum of London - Poultry Market - Joinery

Good morning Chris
Thank you for your quote.

Canyou also please price the Post Tender Addendum - TRM-32 - MDF Window Boards & Metal Trims Shown in
red at the bottom of the Other items tab on the pricing schedule ?

Post Tender Addendum - TRM-32 - MDF Window Boards & Metal Trims

Specification: P20.294 rev C06

SWA Drawings: 21600 rev C01, 21900 rev CO1

TRM-32 to Monitor Roof (185 Lm) 1 Item 0.00| £

Regards

Jason Wray

Raphael Contracting Ltd

Tel 020 8391 9100 | Fax 020 8391 2220

Raphael House, 123 Roebuck Road, Chessington KT9 1EU
www.raphaelcontracting.com
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From: Chris Gillard <chris@ttgillard.co.uk>

Sent: 21 November 2024 08:58

To: Martin O'Brien <Martin@raphaelltd.co.uk>

Cc: Simon Thorpe <Simon@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Estimating <estimating@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Richard Hayhoe
<Richard@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Mark Robinson <Mark@raphaelitd.co.uk>; Jason Wray <Jason@raphaelitd.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Museum of London - Poultry Market - Joinery

Martin / Team,
One thing | forgot to include on the attached:

Kitchenettes
e Alljoinery units are allowed as Formica Color Core
e VE savings below using standard HPL laminate with ABS edging.
e BMKitchenette - £962
e GF Kitchenette—-£1075
e FF Kitchenette 01 -£1925
e FFKitchenette 02 -£3275

T Gillard & San {(Burton) Lid,

55A Blackpool Street / Burton upon Trent / Staffordshire / DE14 3AR
T: 01283 566695 / M: 07899 726422 / E: chris@ttgillard.co.uk / W: www.ttgillard.co.uk

From: Chris Gillard

Sent: 20 November 2024 16:35

To: Martin O'Brien <Martin@raphaelltd.co.uk>

Cc: Simon Thorpe <Simon@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Estimating <estimating@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Richard Hayhoe
<Richard@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Mark Robinson <Mark@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Jason Wray <Jason@raphaelltd.co.uk>
Subject: Museum of London - Poultry Market - Joinery

Dear Martin / Raphael team,
Please see joinery pricing schedule attached for MOL for your review.
| have to leave the office now but wanted to get this over to you today.

Our costincludes for setting out drawings, manufacture & delivery to site (installation by RCL).



I haven’t had chance to do a full write up of allowances etc as but I’m confident that we are compliant with the
pricing schedule, drawings & specification.

Please feel free to call with any queries.

Programme would obviously need to be discussed.

Kind Regards

Chris Gillard
Director
cdda,
a1 lff‘J IT Giliard & Son (Burton Lid.
Dt

55A Blackpool Street / Burton upon Trent / Staffordshire / DE14 3AR
T: 01283 566695 / M: 07899 726422 / E: chris@ttgillard.co.uk / W: www.ttgillard.co.uk

From: Jason Wray

Sent: 06 November 2024 14:43

To: 'chris@ttgillard.co.uk’ <chris@ttgillard.co.uk>

Cc: Simon Thorpe <Simon@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Estimating <estimating@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Richard Hayhoe
<Richard@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Martin O'Brien <Martin@raphaelltd.co.uk>; 'info@gillard.co.uk’ <info@gillard.co.uk>
Subject: Museum of London - Poultry Market - Joinery

Good afternoon Chris

We invite you to quote, in accordance with the attached information for the supply of joinery items for the above
project :-

Please note the following:-

1) Please sign and return the attached compliance statement this will form part of the order and protects
all parties.

2) All timber based products are to be either FSC 70% mix or FSC 100%

3) Please ensure you allow for all samples and mock-ups.

4) Please state your period for fixed price

5) Two suppliers who we believe are part of your supply chain, Control Fabrications and Alma Leather
already have knowledge of this project.

6) Your quotation is to be returned to our Chessington office by not later than COB Friday 15" November

2024.

If you have any queries please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Jason Wray

Raphael Contracting Ltd

Tel 020 8391 9100 | Fax 020 8391 2220

Raphael House, 123 Roebuck Road, Chessington KT9 1EU
www.raphaelcontracting.com







